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11/08/20@5.18pm confirmed with Mr Boo final fig $23870.88, 6 days. (Red $37492.12, 61%)



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Sent: Monday, 23 March, 2020 6:12 PM

To: "Admin A" 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; 'SUR’

Ce: "Claims’

Subject: od claim for sml 216 c on 20/3/2020
Attachments: SML 216 C - 20032020.PDF; SML 216 C.pdf
Dear all,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached are the GIA report and estimate for your reference.
Kindly arrange survey on 24,/3/2020, 10 am.
Vehicle is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Syafiq
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

D. +65 6768 9911 e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system,.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you



31252020 Adjuster Immediate Advice
MNote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg.No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto,.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Azlan, Syazairdina Date: 25 Mar 2020

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No ;SMLZ16C Accident Date 1 24/03/2020
Make s AUDI A4 Palicy MNo. : 1900094067
Assignment Date © 24/03/2020 Excess 550.00
Date of Inspection  ; 24/03/2020 Est. Duration of Repair :11.00
Inspection At * PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408693

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion, undercarriage and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 61,294.00
Revised Amount 5% 19,224.00
Check ltems (Estimated) 5% 15,462.00
Total ot 34 686.00
Lump Surn Repair 8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 53 130,000.00
COE /! PARF Rebate 5% 68.614.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 155 61,386.00

Remarks

{ X )} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

[ )} The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invite tender for the wreck.

{ X )} Other comments : PENDING FOR SOME PARTS PRICES.
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